STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 20L».  NTHECcOURTOFGENERALSESSIONS (S
COUNTY OF Sumter ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS43- 2

Jaquan Johnman Welis )  A/W#: _2018A4320100390 Ly
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _3/13/2018
Race: Black Sex: M ____ Age 22 ) S.C.Code & ;_44-53-0370(b}2) /)f"
poB:  fss&/ )  CDRCode#: _ 0186 Qc‘f‘izfﬁ]]
Address: 7 o ) A 00
CitSwteZip: . ! ) SENTENCE SHEET ¢ Of
DL (T SIDF: ) '10,0
*CDL Yes[ ] Noj CMV Yes{} No! | Hazmat Yes' ] Noj ! ee o
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was . {.1 CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
TO: Drugs/ Manuf., poss. of other sub. in Sch. L, IL, 11l or flunitrazepam or analogue, w.i.t.d. - Ist
in violationof & 44-53-0370(b)2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0186
{_1 NON-VIOLENT {J VIOLENT {;SERIQUS {IMOST SERIOUS - 7] Mandatory GPS [1%17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
Thechargeis: [ ] AsIndicted, ["|Lesser Included Offense, [ "|Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

Thepleais: (7] Without Negotiations or Recommendation,
77923
SC _

ATTEST:
tate Department of Corrections, ] County Detention Center,

' [O\oar 5
Sojicitor SCB

WHEREFORE, the Defendan%wmmited to the

for a determinate term of days/mon iﬁ@ {7} underthe Youthfut Offender Act not to exceed o Years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for_

7

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

E’CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on 5&_%44 > ‘
7" The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code = 24-13-48¥0 be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

i The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code 517-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammaunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: ('} Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing | }Ordered  PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: ' $
. Payment Terms:
(] Setby SCDPPPS

__ days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED [}
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling - [}

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing. ~ : 73

g 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) . $100 ~§ [ 7% (N2 pmts. of $ beginning

4 H4-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 [3 . L .

% 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ paid to Pub}:c Defender Fund

& 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: , .

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 3

& 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $

i 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - - 5150 I% ceo

% 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ : Soi .

% 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) - $40/ca " v? Qmppv?:::ql;ge:rs ‘;’ :‘e mt:rccf;:se b

3%to County  (if paid in installments) - $ a5 during probation dnd shal be collected before
o . B any other fees. ——

TOTAL 1&5_3_‘55__ Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk C Judge Code: 2359\ —

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: IBBIN1D Y.

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



- CERTIGES 7= £
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA | : [:@Q};)j J: Fil uf"l' HE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Sumter Y

STATE V8. . T - dE 2018-GS-43-1042 O ""loao
J#L“an Johnman Wells . CLER'BQ CQAW 2018A4320100389

AKA: - o SRR of Offense: _3/13/2018 -
Race: Black« g B Sefc M L ;Age:' 2, s C.Code % :_44-53-0445(A) ' oo
DOB; - waS# A ) CDRCode# 0107 = - . SRR
Address S ive a3 ' ) ' L
gﬁ;’sw Z'p‘}' _'_ o sxb: % SEN’I‘ENCESHEET e -
*CDL Yes[] Npﬁ‘ CMV Yes{"] No[] HazmatYes[] No/ ] , -

"~ In dxsposmon of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was . CONV[CTED OF or {_IPLEADS
TO: Drugs/Dnsmbute sell, purchase, manuf. drug otherthancrack cocaine, or pwid, near school
in violationof 35 44-53-0445(A) .. _of the 8,C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0107
{T] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT {JSERIOUS [ JMOSTSERIOUS [} Mandatory GPS (33172545

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: [} As Indicted, { Lesser Included Oﬂ‘ense, {_.]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

'I‘he %lea iss [ Wyout Negotiations or Recommendation,: - 7] Negotiated Sentence, . ﬁ L

dglwon by the State.-
O éd\
. Solicitor .

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commxted to the : [T] State Department of Correetions, 7] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/mon @ or  [7] underthe Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed . . . years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; proviged that upon the service of L days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatxon, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of
prol n, which are incorporated by reference.

NCURRENT or {3 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:d& ; e .
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code  ;24-134F to be calculated and applied by the %@C

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive s firearm or ammunition, \

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[IRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ [Ordered  PTUP
Total: $ . . plus 20% fee: s
Payment Terms:
[} Setby SCDPPPS

. days/hours Public Service Empl &n‘
Obtain GED (7] . e
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. C\G

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: I ' Substance Abuse Counseling £
fFine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing * ]
; 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) _ 3 . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
i 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 8 I OO pmts. of$ : beginning
14- 1-211(A)2) (DUI SurCharge) $100°  § .
. 56-5-2995 (DUI A ent) - $12 5 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 [3
4 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 [
% 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [ '%0 ) .
& 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 308 ["3 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, -
¢ 36-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment).  "$40/ca § ~ " Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ K 2AE during probation an ‘}m collected before -

E

Presiding Judge |

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ™oy C 'Ca i boe 1 Judge Code: lalsq [HEAY
Coutt Reporter: tm{n Ambroiic _ Sentence Date: ——‘-L] .

SCCA217 (0472018)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF Sumter ;
STATE VS. )
Jagquan Johnman Wells )
AKA: . )
Race: Black‘ ‘-‘= V { $Se‘§_jM & Age: 22 )
DOB: A [ SS# B / )
Address: * o I )
City,Statg,Z'pr___;'——-’ 7 )
DL#: 2 [ SID# )
*CDL Yes[] " Nol J/GMV.Yes (}5No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Drugs/ Distribute, sell, purchase, manuf. drug other than crack cocaine. or pwid; near school

R 9’2)@ ;\ "IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

0—lo Vad)
INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-43-1044
A/WH:  2018A4320100386
Date of Offense: _2/5/2018
S.C.Code & :_ 44-53-0445(A)

CDRCode#: 0107 .~ "' i -

SENTENCE SHEET =~ '

| CONVICTEDOF or  []PLEADS

in violation of

[J] NON-VIOLENT {3 VIOLENT {_"]SER!OUS

The charge is:
The plea is:
ATTEST:

5 44-53-0445(A)

(] As Indicted, {}Lesser lncluded Offense, DDefcndam Waives Presentment to Grand J
- [[]- Negotiated Sentence, =~

Without Negotiations or Recommendanon,

of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #
{JJMOST SERIOUS

0107
{"{ Mandatory GPS
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
(defendant's initials) -
ion by the State.

15172545

tgreen g/ el 27923

Solicitor SC Bar# endan Attordey for De? SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant i ted to the I State Department of Corrections, {| County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/mo ears 0 {* under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

andforto payafineof$ __ provzd d that upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with prabation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatxon Parole and Services standard conditions of

probati hich are incorporated by reference. : ' P :

INCURRENT or {] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ’ 7‘

The 13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code / %4-

{] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code 517-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domectic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[(IRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing | |Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ '
Payment Terms:

[] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: $

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3

& 14-1211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 "§ YOO, V0

& 14-1211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§

g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 s

g 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 s

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25,00

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - $150 " § ]SD .00

& 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) ‘ $50 $

& 56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca §

3%to County (if paid in installiments) - $ K

TOTAL - Y3 a5
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ox € {
Court Reporter: _

SCCA/217 (0412018)

days/hours Public Servxcq%em
Obtain GED . {7]

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp
May serve W/E begining - - - . — 43 .- ~ —Ugcc’ .7,

Substance Abuse Counseling
Uy

Random Drug/Alcohol testing
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/mg%

D

pmts, of § beginning
$ " paid to Public Defender Fund
Other:

[] Appointed PD or a;ipointed other counsel,

Proviso requires $5 paid}o Clerk

during probation ghd shall llected before

any other fees. S
Presidi ge
Judge Code:

Sentence Date:

’&? 2
1202118
Y




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA : ' . I 4 §- 9\ -IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF - Sumter CERTIFED TALE GOV 0—J
STATE Vs CROMANAL RIBRTMENT/CASE#: __ 2018-GS-43-1044
Jaquan Johnman Wells VQ&Z&;{) 7, 2018A4320100385
AKA: 2I512018
: : CLERR 7 CO Da'% of Offense:
Race: Black =~ "~ Sexx M Age: z_ge‘_mg: COUNE Code . & - 44-53-0370(b)(2)
DOB: ™ ss# SouTH ?ARO@DQ Code #: 0186
Address: - L ) :
City,State,Zip: = . ‘ L
pL# - 7T SIDE ) - - SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes(:] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes{ ] ’Noﬂ : g
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was {71 CONVICTEDOF or- . JPLEADS
TO: Drugs/ Manuf., poss. of other sub. in Sch. 1, II, 11 or flunitrazepam or analogue, w.i.t.d. - Ist
in violationof & 44-53-0370(b)(2) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0186 ‘
| NON-VIOLENT {1 VIOLENT .[JSERIOUS {TIMOST SERIOUS [} Mandatory GPS 15172545

_ . {CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
Thecharge is: { | AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [} Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jys (defendant's initials)

TAh'Igr %lg% is: [ TWithout Négéﬁitidhkfor Recommendation, : - - [7]" Negotiated Sentence; détion by:the State..
: 03l 7752 2%
oliCitor ‘ SC Bar# . Attomey for 9€fe SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, ﬂle, Defendant is commited to the State Department of Correctious, ) County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of > days/m, . {7} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provi that upon the service of R days/months/years and/or payment -
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to_South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probatfon, which are incorporated by reference.

NCURRENT or - [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: &Q : :
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code .:24-1 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC!

] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code %17-25-13 ﬁ}")
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violatlon of Section 16-25-20 o @ omestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. é \
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ‘@w \‘\ 'L“
f,_'jnzsrrrunord ﬂ Defemd {] Def. Waives Hearing | |Ordered  PTUP o 12 WQ?L
Total: $ TR #plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Empl d
Payment Terms: %> ; Obtain GED {7} G Q()
11 Set by SCDPP‘PSL =38 BIY) : . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
S !{‘; Af - 1;:6?” S N May serve W/E begining :

Recipient: 4\ = \*J 1 : Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fme 'u:’ O 8. Random Drug/Alcohol testing

5 14-1-206, (As“-ssmems 107.5 %) 3 ~ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly '

% 14-1-21 I(AK1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  $ \DO oS pmts. of § ._ beginning
3 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUT Surcharge) " %100 $ cxl .
i 56-5.2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $  paidto Public Defender Fund
& 56-1286 (DU Breath Test) 825 g Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) SSO!) [
\J 14-1:212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 7% w

z 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) " $150 $ D.- y
& 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 % , ] Appointed PD inted other co
& 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) " $40/ea . s Pr‘:)pv(:su(: requue:r:S;:) s ° unsel
3%to County (if paid in installments) 3RS during probation an

_ . : ‘ _ " any other fees.

TOTAL _ : % 25 Presiding Judge \
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ¢ . bl - Judge Code: ___ 2359 7 V\\ )
S iy ey wrtyve el R Y 7

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



O-—S—

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - . ' chmees 1ANJFHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Sumter C‘)‘ ORIGIN/‘J. FILED _
STATE VS. T Ubmien TMERFWASES: ___ 2018-GS-43-1041
‘ Jaquan Johnman Wells _ ¥ T 1814320100384
AKA: ~ ’ L'ErRrK Le"am?ense 1/22/2018
Race: Black _ Sex M _Age 2 spUnSCEHE) 44-53-0370(bX2) _
DOB: | I SS#’ - ) CDRCode#: 018
Address: | .. __ | ) -
City,State,Zip: ' A, Lk
= T ET -
DLE | TSDE: % | spN ENCE SHEE v
*CDL Yes{'] No[}] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes{__] No{ | :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was {7} CONVICTEDOF or - {_JPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Manuf., poss. of other sub. in Sch_ 1, lI I or flunitrazepam or analogue w.itd. - Ist :
in violation of & 44-53-0370(b)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # ~_0186 A
[T! NON-VIOLENT [LI"VIOLENT [JSERIOUS = [JMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS ((J£17-2545

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
Thechargeis: ] As Indicted, DLesser lncluded Offense, [ }Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: ithout N ions or Re‘commendatiqn, Nk Negotxated Sentenice, - Recommiendation by the State,

ATTEST: 7;
[otoas 7792
' ~cm—

SC BarF
tate Department of Corrections, | ' County Detention Center,

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of da_ys/,monﬁ@ {7} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ‘ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; providfed that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with -probation for.
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of -
;%d:)non, which are mcorporated by reference.

NCURRENT or [} CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

and applied by the SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code 217-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, tranlport, ‘possess, or receive a firearm or ammaunition.-

"a“ /’ f« SPECIAL CONDITIONS
Dntsm'mon /M Deferred m ner.w.im Hearing {_|Orderea  PTUP . :
Total: §/&5c. ° i"cplus 20% fee W $ days/ours Public Servie ent
Payment Terms: (24 . Y /? ; . Obtain GED - ~
{3 Setby SCDPPPS) {‘i}ﬂ - S = Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp., /:b,.

— Lte = : - Mayserve W/E begining & ? ) 5
Recipient: a2 . Substance Abuse Counseling . 0, < 0[(})
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing | 1 COF
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ _ __ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeklyhﬂ%
5 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) sico " § \ODD.CO pmits. of § beginning (/78
3 14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) sto0 " § $ . i .-V
3 56-5-2995 (DUI A H . $12 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
& 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: ‘

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 [ )

q 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ g % 50

& 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [ | X .

350—2Ill4(BUlBrea:thstFee) "s50 T§ "1 Appointed PL . .

3 56-5-2942(3) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § ; U Pr':)"v‘l’s";t:eqz g'e ‘;’sas"‘“‘ed Other counsel,

3%to County (ifpaidininstallments) . = $ ¥ DS during probation an§ shall betollected before
' : any other fees

TOTAL $ Vesxdmg Judge |

Clerk of Court/ Deputy c‘:\ D =22 \ Vudge Code:

Court Reporter: AN

‘Sentence Date:

i ~y
SCCA/217 (04/2018)



B C PHFE“T”‘I‘E Copy O‘-"‘/O

. CF ORIGINAL FILED o .
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - Y 2 N ‘HE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Sumter L0 ' =Y - : . : :
STATE ] . - VS, - Coe SC%'ERKO)COQMDICTMENTICASE# 2018-GS-43-1041
____Jaquan johnman Wells H:’jg%;ggg@ ‘% __2018A4320100383 -
: , —l ) ate of Offense: _-1/22/2018
Race: Black Sex: M .7 Ager . 22 7 ) S.C.Code & : 44-53-0445(A) )
DOB: | [ SS#: { _)- CDRCode#: 0107 . '~~~ %" R
Address: ___ N G ) T T
City,State,Zip: __ Nt PR
DL#: ( SiDE g SENTENCE suma'r.: T TS
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ | CMV Yes{'] No[ | Hazmat Yes{] Noi! o C
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant whowas ] - CONVICTED OF or - [JPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Distribute, sell, purchase, manuf. drug other than crack cocaine, or pwid, near school ' s
in violationof & 44-53-0445(A) -___ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0107 :
"} NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT 173 ? SERIOUS [CJMOST SERIOUS [} Mandatory GPS {71217-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd) .
The charge is: [} As Indlcted. [:]Lesscr Included Oﬂ‘ense, (__]Defendant Waives PrcsemmemtoGrand Jury i (defendant's mmals)
'Xhe Blg'.i' is;} []Without Negotlatlons or. Recommendatlon [7]* Negotiated Sentence; - ! ation byfth‘é State
C (otoo— ool TS 7742
licitor™ - . SC Bar# endarft Attomey for Defe #lt "~ SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commitedtothe - mbepartment of Corrections, ~ {'| County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of - dayslmo 7 underthe Youthful Offender Act notto exceed = - 'yeaxs
and/or to pay a fine of $ . 1y provided that upon the service of Lo days/months/years and/or paymem

of $ ) ; plus costs and assessments as applicablé*; the balance is suspended with probation for_

months/years and subject to 'South Carolina Department of Probatnon Parole and Pardon Services standaxd condmons of

probagtion, which are incorporated by reference. .

[Z}EJOONCURRENT or . -] CONSECUTIVE to senterice on: M(
e Defendant is to be given credit for time served’ pursuant to S.C.Code :

$24-1

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code %17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-2 -659D0
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. '

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ,
(jm-:srmmou [} Deferred u Def. Waives Hearing | | Ordered * 'PTUP o o

Total: § : . pluf 20%fee: .. g o daysiho P ervice Eani) B H\p%\ S
Payment Terms: ‘ ';;:‘ 7k ‘ L Obtain GED ] ) _ _ QQ
[ Setby SCDPPPS» e ' ,

&
- .~ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. % : ;{.\Q\W
:",—‘é\i .. . L e .. I ind .

= s - - May serve W/E begining _
Recipient: LA v & , L Substance Abuse Counseling  €J\) -
LRV -
*Fine: “‘\l‘ ™ 8- Random Drug/Alcohol testing o
g 14-1-206 (mmnts 1075 %) : s .- Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1211(AY(1) (Conv: ‘Surcharge) . * $100 RN pmts. of § beginning -
§ 14-1211(AX2Y (DUI Surcharge) - $100. " § ‘
5 565 2695 DU A ent) , $12 % . L paxd to Public Defender Fund -
& 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - 825 7§ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) -$500.  $ _ R
q 14-1212 (Law Enforce. Funding) = $25. . § . o
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ S o7 i
& & 50-21- 114 (BUI Breath TestFec) =~ $50. . § %': APpomted PD or appointgd other counsel,
& 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle‘Asscssmentr) » S40/ea $ ‘ . Provxso requlre 500 be pXd to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ X . d fore
. any other fees.
TOTAL r\BDr $ g 5 . Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cl \ Judge Code: ‘ ‘
Court Reporter: N SentenceDate . llp’?wl \K

N

SCCAN217 (0472018)

010 be calculated and applied by the SCDOC. -



clcp*'c =0 TAUE COPY S

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ‘)F & /c;)k‘\L F'YR-L‘H ,COUR’I‘ OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Sumter 44 7, : '
STATE Vs. , = ngMENT/CASE# 20]8-GS~43-IO40
‘ Jequan Johnman Wells , mﬁ%&a CAIWEY _ 2018A4320100381

e , , " — SO%II)ﬁ CARWNA Offense: . 1/17/2018 .
Race: ([~ SexM - = Age 2. ) S.C.Code % :_ 44-53-0370(b)2) - o
poB: | ( SS#: { ) CDRCode#: 0186 .. . " ) T
Address: | ' L ) . IR
City,State,Zip:_ o _/ : : A
pL#: . SIDET _ % SENTENCE SHEET' e
*CDL Yes[j Nou CMV Yes{ ] No[} Haznat Yes{] No[j T - .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was - - {7 CONVICTEDOF or [IPLEADS
TO: Drugs/Manuf., poss. of other sub. in Sch. L, IL, IIi or flunitrazepam or analogue, w.i:t.d. - Ist o
in violationof % 44-53-0370(b)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0186

[} NON-VIOLENT

[T} VIOLENT .. {3 :SER[OUS ‘[JMOST SERIOUS {7} Mandatory GPS-

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

[1:17-2545

Thecharge is: [} As Indlcted, D Lesser Included Oﬁ'ense, . [3 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury (defendant s mmals)
?’Igl“l’-';lg"i‘ is: [ Wlthout Negotlatxons or Recommendatlon . Negotiated Senténce, - RaG

So ~ SC Barf eendant

‘ - Attomey or Defendant " SCBar#
WHEREFORE the Defendant is eommnted to the

] State Department of Corrections, [} County Detention Center, -

) ycommiendation by’ ‘ttie State, ’
‘ 77923

for a determinate term of days/ yearsor ) : {71 underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed . years
and/or to pay a fine of § . s provi at upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payme payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is: suspended with ‘probation for_

months/years and subject to. South Carolina Department of Probatlon, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of
probation, which are mcorporated by reference.

NCURRENT or {1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: S*HZ¢.
The Defendant is to be given credlt for time served pursuant to S.C. Code =

to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC. -

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code & 17-25 135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a. person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16—25-65 (Domesuc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: PR’
(JRESTITUTION: (] Deferved [ | Def. Waives Heariog [ Ordered PTUP  _ oA W
Total: § ‘plus 20% fee: s, days/hours Pu s@%é Employped
Payment Tems; { " L5 4~ Obtain GED [ - Q‘\‘\y%. ' \3
[j S\et t:y*SCDPPPS v . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp M@?
b 3 N VB ‘May serve W/E begining g4\
Reﬂplem A - ;;,jf A Substance Abuse Counseling f_%‘QO\)“ o
*Fine: "~ s > 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing ,
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) , -8 . ... Finemaybe pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
5 14- l-211(A)(l)(Conv Surcharge) $100  $ \pO OO - pmits. of § = ' beginning- -
‘_* ‘;_‘;ig:gg&ﬁm Sumha:)ge) :::0 : $ - paid to Public Defender Fund
5 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) .o$25 7§ Other: ___ =
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 s .
& 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ X5H.CO
% 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 "$ \ Apn.o0) ‘
& 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 § .. oy : g ~ a4 .
§ 56-5-29420) (Veicle Assessment) * SUea § L :&‘ﬁ;‘ﬁqﬂ&‘;’;‘s‘;}‘?‘ Sihercounsel, ...
3%to County (if paid in installments) S5 " during probation @ e collected before
TOTAL - L any other fees. )

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter: -

SCCA/17 (0472018)

Presiding Judge

Judge Code: _____ N
Sentence Date:




o—33

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA. cenn p/ 5@ «@se Q N)pl,N THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Sumter  CF oA f;nL FILED. |
STATE - Vs, ‘ %ﬁ L) (20O MENTICASES: __ 2018-GS43-1035

: Jaquan Johnman Wells ax0} CO AW# _2018A4320100391
AKA: ‘ o A poUDate of Offense: _4/5/2018
Race: Black Sex: M . _ Age BOUTH Cf,ROL&S. Code - & :_44- 53—0370(b)(2)
DOB: t“' o~ SS# o e : )+ CDRCode#: _ 0186 _
Address:” " - ) ‘ S
City,State,zip: ~ J o L
> % SENTENCE SHEET' .
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes{] No[ | HazmatYes{ | No| ! , ‘ '
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was . {] CONVICTEDOF or . | |PLEADS
TO: Drugs / Manuf., poss. of other sub. in Sch. I, II, [1I or flunitrazepam or analogue, w.itd. --Ist . :
in violationof 3 44-53-0370(b)(2) - ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0186 :
] NON-VIOLENT (7] VIOLENT {JSERIOUS [ ]MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS 1:T7-2545

(CSC w/minor Ist or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge“i_s;_ [7] As Indicted, C} Lesser Included Oﬂ‘ense, [} Defendant Waives Presentm_ent to Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)

Thepleais:  [’] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, dation by the State
ATTEST: .
ol o g — 77922
icitor SC Bar# 3 e g SC Bar#
WHEREFORE the Defendant is commited to the tate Depamnent of Correctlons, "} ‘County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/mond {7} underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed __ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ' ; provided that upon the serviceof . .. - - . days/months/years and/or payme payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as apphcable‘ the balance is suspended.with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
;écyﬁon, which are incorporated by reference,

NCURRENT or {7} CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: % Lo
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code : 23-13

[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code £17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16-25-6% (Domestk
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammaunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(IRESTITUTION: (7] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered  PTUP NS ] J\ﬁ
Total: § plus 20% fee: . days/hours Public Service ¢
Payment Terms: — Obtain GED [} . ' \
[[] Setby SCDPPPS‘ S '".", r":' : : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. t E \%
— \:M". Lo N May serve W/E begining r\\)(;Sa b %%’
Reclpl\t‘mib i e - V Substance Abuse Counseling e “
‘Fme ¢ Yo $. Random Drug/Alcohol testing ™ QQ\)
% 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 ‘V?).Jh‘ _ $ SN Fine may be pd. in equal consecutlve y/monthly
14 1.2t l(A)(l) (Conv &?hrcharge) $100 $ \DO.OO _pmts. of § .. beginning
5 14-1-21 l(A)(Z) (DUl Surcharge) $100 $ ' . '
56—5-2%9 SDUT Assessment) $12 5 $ . . paidtoPublic Defender Fund
£ $6-1:285 (DUI Breath Test) $25 g Other: =
Provmo (Public Def/Probation) $500 3 , '
.r 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s OO0
& 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $1s0 " § \%D‘ ) '
»_4_50-21 114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) $so0 § 1 Appointed PD or
% 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ea” § - Prl:)‘:r(:so requires §500 be g
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probationfand shalf be collected before

TOTAL

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk . ’ l Judge Code: Bk
Court Reporter: ) Sentence Date: i

SCCA/217 (04/2018)

g
3]
23]
3 E




v

CSATFED TRUE

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA CF GRIG! )& F,LEJN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Sumter @ﬁj&m 0 ’7 v

STATE T Vs i MENT/CASE#: __2018-GS43-0263 [or
' Jaquan Johnman Wells Sﬁﬁﬁg (Q&Aﬁv# __2017A4320100876 - Litao f

ARA: SEioNROLIRAe of Offense: _11/27/2017 PRV

Race: Black = Sex: M Age: 22 ) S.C. Code Lo 16-25-0020(C) .

DOB: ot (SSE A )  CDRCode#: 3812 i 7% * T

Address: T“""’“ RN ) S L ’

City,State, ip: | S ' e

DL# ,f SID#: { S SENTENCE SHE.ET o

*CDL Yesi ] No{ | CMV Yes["] No[ ] Hazmat Yes{} No{’| ' ’ >

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was - ‘'t CONVICTED OF or [_YPLEADS

TO: Domestic/Domestic Violence. Znd degree T )

in violationof % 16-25-0020(C) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3812 ~

{_] NON-VIOLENT [ | VIOLENT .{:}SERIOUS {ZIMOST SERIOUS {"} Mandatory GPS- “ 13172545

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
Thechargeis: [ ] As Indicted, [ ]Lcsser Included Offense, . [ 1Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand J (defcndant's initials)

}\h'!gr%ggr is:. {7} Witho Negotxatlons or Recommendation,- {71 Negotiated Sentence, -

Solict ‘ SC Bar# SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ate Department of Corrections, 3 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/mon z@ "I under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed . years
and/or to pay a fine of § ‘ ; provided that upon the service of SN days/momhs/years and/or payme payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with ‘probation - for_
months/years and subject to South Carolma Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard . conditionis of

probation, which are incorpora w
"] CONCURRENT or ONSECUTIVE to sentgpee on:
(] The Defendant is to be given CreantforHmMESEIVed pursuant to S.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code 217-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domesuc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

N o b %_‘ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[:]m:s’rrru'nou ﬂ -Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered  pTUP

Total: ~.$ vy € plus 20% fee: _$ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment:Terms

- : . . ObwminGED. [

'i!, 5;; by ;SCDPPﬁS’ ' . ‘ ' Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. RE @EM'
r"t 2 k4

R S EGNE ‘ —— May serve W/E begining -
ecipien : ST ‘ ’ : =
- p e — S - Substance Abuse Counseling L DEC 2 7 20 18
“Fine: : Random Drug/Alcohol testing Ay
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ‘ $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutnvdSQkCGMﬂh@f Ap @a’
g 14-1-211{AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ \ EQ 8D - pmts. of beginning  _ * p S
g 14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) " $100 $ $ . . :
5 56-5-2995 (DUI A ent) s 5 . paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ )
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 5. § J5H o9
% 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) s150 g ! L '
50-21 114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 [ - . . ,
R . ; Al ted PD oth .
§ 56-5-2942(T) (Vehicle Assessment) O L B o o qum‘;'sas%mm - t:rccz':;sel
3%to County  (if paid in installments) $ 3.1 during probation anfl shall b collected before

N , " anyo
TOTAL . $ |2 X715 Presiding Judge N —

P el X
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk . { Judge Code: A+ Y S
Court Reporter: ‘ Sentence Date: - R%/] | -

SCCA217 (04/2018)




) R ﬂ“/ )

T

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA TIEE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS O - ? p
COUNTY OF Sumter . 7 N
STATE ' V8. RN e o ,ASE# 2018-GS-43-0264

Jaquan Johnman Wells ’ 3”‘39’mzoum1n4320100885
AKA: ‘ - L agmneﬁw&mﬁ‘ense 1172972017
Race: Black ___ Sex M ..~ Age 22 - ode - 44-53-0370(1»(2) |
DOB: " __ss# (o )’ CDRCode#: 018 = -~ - I
Address: { . { ) : L NI
City,StateJZ’—]ii___v’ (}, ' o *' 2 '.:"',-" R «‘-. . ‘A
DL#: (s ~ ) SENTENCESHEET = . u
*CDL Yes; ! No{ { CMV Yes[] No{ | Hazmat Yes{ ' No| ] o I : K
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was "] "CONVICTED OF or - [JPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Manuf,, poss. of other sub. in Sch. 1, 1, Il or flunitrazepam or analogue, w.i.t.d. - Ist : o
in violation of & 44-53-0370(b)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0186 o
i_i NON-VIOLENT HE VlOLENT [ w§SER!0US [LIMOST SERIOUS i} Mandatory GPS - {71:17-2545

(CSC w/minor lst or CSC w/minot 3rd)
The chargeis: [~} As Indicted, [ ]Lesser {ncludcd Offense,: {f Defendam Waives Presentment to Grand Jury ' , (defendant’s initials)

Tb}grgl:_:l?r is: ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, -~ " [7] Negotiated Sentence, gion by the State,
A : ) s .
— Jeov 77923
Solic - SC ‘ el SC Bark
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the = [S-State Departmient of Corrections, .| County Detentlon Center,
for a determinate term of days/mo r . | underthe Youthful Offender Act notto exceed = __years
and/or to pay a fine of $ -_; provided that upon the serviceof - _ days/months/years and/or payme payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation -for____

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of
pro which are incorporated by reference.

CURRENT or O CONSECUT[YE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served puisuam to 8.C. Code =

o be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[Z] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglsu'y of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code $17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16-25~20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[]RESTrrU'rlON- {_] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing ~ [ Ordered PTUP
Total: /8% s plus 20% fee: 8 . days/ours Public S
PaymentTemns T e Obtain GED -~ ']
,»' .
{1 Sel):ﬂ SCDPPPS k‘ﬁuf s : e . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
al Co :’:i" = — it May serve W/E begining
,,Reclple'zg o SR Substance Abuse Counseling . SC COUI'f Qf
‘Fme b, H{jm oy L $ ] Random Drug/Alcohol testing App@él
5 14-1-206 (Assessments, “{"5 w» . $. - Fine may be pd in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) 3100 § 1DOISO . pmts. of § " __ ~ beginning
§ 14-1-211(AX2) (DU Surcharge) s100 g ' -
5 56-5.2995 (DUI As ent). s $ $ ,‘paxd to Public Defender Fund .
& 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § - Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) . $500 S :
5’14- 212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - 825  "§ )5 ON
5 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ 150.00
g 50-21 114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) ) $50 s :
3 56-5-2942(0) (Vehicle sent) . S40/ea 5 . Appomted PDor appomted other. counsel

Proviso requires $500 be paid.go Clerk
. during probation and shg

b |

3%to County (if paid in instaliments) bllected before-

- : « .. .any ather fees. B
ToTAL co 335 Presiding Judge -1 |
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk  “ ey (. € anpboll JudgeCode: 2359 ¥\ ¥
Court Reporter: lcores Q bl sk | ‘ Sentence Date ‘ pln:“b l}

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



